To: Matt Cherry, President and Members of City Council

From: Wade Kapszukiewicz, Mayor

Subject; Reappointment to the OWE Historic District Commission

6/24/2020

I Recommend the Following Reppointment to the OWE Historic District Commission

Section 61 Recommended
waiver as a by (if Attendance Resume
Appointee Appointee Replace Proposed Term of Office special Reserved  Slot/ Type applicable) Record attached
) , 3 years, expiring , . \
Diana Sluhan Reappointment 3/30/2023 Neighborhood - Resident Molly Maguire NA No

(Wode KW&

Wade Kapszukiewicz
Mayor




